










From:  Neil McManus 
To: "'planningpolicy@waveney.gov.uk'" <planningpolicy@waveney.gov.uk> 
CC: "'Sam Hubbard'" <sam.hubbard@waveney.gov.uk> 
Date:  16/01/2013 17:33 
Subject:  WAVENEY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK - COMMUNITY 
INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY- consultation on Community Infrastructure Levy Guidance, December 2012 
Attachments: Waveney CIL consultation response 28 January 2013.pdf; Waveney CIL consulta 
 tion response November 2012.pdf 
 
Dear Sam, 
 
Please see attached response. 
 
Regards, Neil. 
 
Neil McManus BSc (Hons) MRICS 
Planning Obligations Manager 
Economy, Skills & Environment Directorate 
Suffolk County Council 
 
 
 
 
Phone:  
mailto:  
Website: www.suffolk.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Emails sent to and from this organisation will be monitored in accordance  
with the law to ensure compliance with policies and to minimise any  
security risks. 
The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may 
be privileged or confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of 
the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive 
this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using 
the reply facility in your email software. 
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